[C-0774]

From: Jose Mandarakas

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 2:43 PM

To: Frankie Lopez; Salvador Del Toro

CC: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu; Leopoldo Vega; Luis Pacheco
Subject: RE: Certification of completion phase of work

| requested this, but the OJ is not very cooperative. I’ll continue with this

From: Salvador Del Toro

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:56 AM

To: Frankie Lopez

CC: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu; Leopoldo Vega; Luis Pacheco; Jose
Mandarakas

Subject: RE: Certification of completion phase of work

Good morning. Attached CDA certification.
Chemi requested certification to the client, pending delivery, | notified Chemi to follow up.

Leo requested certification from MINSA-CAPSI’sinspectors and talked to Yesenia, Roja and
Sandoval about it and they are looking for a way to issue the certification without committing
themselves but apparentlythey are afraidto sign it. Leo tells me I've to discuss this with you.

Salvador Del Toro
Comptroller

Contractors « Engineers

From: Salvador DelToro
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Frankie Lopez; Luis Pacheco; Jose Mandarakas; Leopoldo Vega; Christian Coletti; Pedro
Vargas; Alvaro Arce

CC: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu

Subject: Certification of completion phase of work

Colleagues, please ask the client (Construction Inspector) for the letter certifying completion of
the work phase, (we need this letter as soon as possible), in the future it will be SOP each time

a phase is completed.

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

Cc: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu; Leopoldo Vega; Luis Pacheco
Subject: RE: Certificacion de culminacion fase de obra

Esto lo solicite pero OJ no muy cooperador. Continuo gestionando

From: Salvador Del Toro

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 9:56 AM

To: Frankie Lopez

Cc: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu; Leopoldo Vega; Luis Pacheco; Jose Mandarakas
Subject: RE: Certificacion de culminacion fase de obra

Bd. Adjunto certificacion de CDA.
Chemi solicito certificacion a cliente, pendiente a que se le entregue, le comunique a Chemi dar seguimiento.

Leo solicito certificacion Inspectores MINSA-CAPSI y hablo con Yesenia, Roja y Sandoval al respeto y estan buscando la forma de
expedir certificacion sin comprometerse pero aparentemente a miedo de firmar certificacion. Me indica Leo que converso
contigo al respecto.

Salvador Del Toro
Contralor
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From: Salvador Del Toro

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Frankie Lopez; Luis Pacheco; Jose Mandarakas; Leopoldo Vega; Christian Coletti; Pedro Vargas; Alvaro Arce
Cc: Genaro Matias; Yadira Campos; Francisco Feliu

Subject: Certificacion de culminacion fase de obra

Compaiieros, favor solicitar a cliente (Inspector de obra) carta que certifique culminacion de fase de obra, (necesitamos carta a
la brevedad posible) en futuro sera SOP cada vez que culmine Lt?]a fase.
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Salvador Del Toro
Contralor
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